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MEMORANDUM

To: | Human Services Commission (“HSC”)
From: | Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary
Date: | March 1, 2024

Subject: | February 15, 2024 Special Meeting Action List

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.

HSC adopted the January 25, 2024 regular meeting minutes as
circulated.

HSC approved the Department of Benefits and Family Support and
Human Services Agency Fiscal Year 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 Budget
Proposal.

HSC authorized a sole source waiver and new contract agreement with
the CHILD AND FAMILY POLICY INSTITUTE OF CALIFORNIA.

HSC authorized a new grant agreement with CHINESE NEWCOMERS
SERVICE CENTER.

HSC authorized a sole source waiver and new grant agreement with
ALTERNATIVE FAMILY SERVICES.
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